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Air Section

Metro-Dade Environmental Resources Management
33 SW 2nd Avenue - Suite 900

Miami, Florida 33130-1540

RE: Pennsuco Cement Plant - Slag Dryer
Dade County - AP
AC13-273887/PSD-FL-230

Dear Madany/Sir:

Please be advised that the second of three stack emission tests under the test plan
protocol of the referenced facility permit is scheduled for April 30 at 7:30 AM. The test
will consist of PM10 - EPA Methods 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 along with a concurrent EPA
Method 9 visible emission observation. The PMI0 test will be conducted by Air
Consulting and Engineering, Inc. Should you have any questions or need further
information please contact me at (954) 425-4165.

Sincerely,

PN

N\

Scott Quaas
Environmental Manager
Technical Services-Flerida Region

cc: R Pluta
A. Townsend
H. Johnson
FDEP-Tallahassee




